Prkic, Christina (COE) Q:N@ O5-%Y

From: Prkic, Christina (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2005 7:26 PM

To: McRay, Charles {Director, MDCR) (786) 263-6018
Subject: Your ethics question

Hi Charles:

It was a pleasure meeting you this morning.

I discussed your question with Robert Meyers. He confirmed my initial impression regarding
your questicn as to whether you had a conflict under, Section 2-11.1 {(m) Appearances,
between your position on the Criminal Justice Council and your position as Director of the
Corrections Department.

You are not prohibited from voting on or participating in the discussions concerning the
mental health facility and the role the Department will have with that entity.
Additionally, you are not considered to be "appearing” before the Council when you make
presentations about the Department's views on the issue, given that you are not
representing a third party, but rather offering the perspective of the Corrections Dept.
in your official capacity.

Should you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Christina Prkic

Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade County Commission on
Ethics & Public Trust

19 West Flagler ST, Suite 207
P: (305) 350-0615
www.miamidade.gov/ethics




